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MEDICAID MANUAL (OFI Policy Manual, Volume II) Transmittal NO.66

TO: Regional Directors, County Departments of Family and 
Children Services State DFCS Staff

FROM: Candice L. Broce, Commissioner 

RE: Medicaid Policy Updates/Changes

DATE: August 1, 2022

The purpose is to provide DFCS field staff an update to the Medicaid Policy 
Manual as revised to be in accordance with the most current policy clearances 
received from the Department of Community Health. Updates include revisions 
to Medicaid specific and multi-program forms to include new non-discrimination 
statement, and ADA Request for Reasonable Modification statement. In 
addition, the Form 216 was removed from all versions of the Form 94 and Form 
700. A detailed overview of all revisions to the Medicaid manual is listed below.

For All Classes of Assistance, whether ABD or Family Medicaid:
 Appendix F added updated English, Spanish and Large Print 

English/Spanish revisions of Form 94, 94A, 297, 297A, 508, and 700. Added 
Large Print versions of 94A Attachments A,B and C in both English and 
Spanish. Corrected 297M SP revision date from 3/12 to 1/14.
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UPDATES:
MANUAL TRANSMITTAL 66

Section Page Comments

Appendix F 2, 3, 6, 7, 8,
9

Replaced form 94 and 94SP, added Large Print 94 
and 94SP, replaced 94A and 94A SP, and added 
Large Print 94A and 94A SP, replaced form 297 
and 297SP, added Large Print 297 and 297SP, 
replaced form 297A and 297A SP, added Large 
Print 297A and 297A SP, replaced form 508 and 
508SP, added Large Print 508 and 508SP, 
replaced form 700 and 700SP, added Large Print 
700 and 700SP. Added Large Print versions of 
Attachments A, B and C for the form 94A in both 
English and Spanish. Corrected 297M SP revision 
date from 3/12 to 1/14.
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